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Regulatory/Compliance Analyst s ﬁ s

October 5, 1999

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
811 South First
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

RE: C104 — Change of Operator
Evelyn 35 State Com Well No. 1
South Empire (Morrow) Field
API Number 30-015-29133
Section 35, T17S, R28E
Eddy Co., NM

Gentlemen:

ARCO Permian respectfully requests approval to change the operator on the Evelyn 35
State Com Well No. 1, from ARCO Permian to Altura Energy. Enclosed is the Form C-104
Change of Operator for your processing.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 915/688-5570.

Yours very truly,

asbeer
Regulatory Compliance Analyst

XC: Mark Stephens, Altura Energy LTD, P.O. Box 4294, Houston, TX 77210-4294
Larry Henson - EUN
Lee Scarborough - 61515/MIO
Gary Smaliwood — 63323/MIO
Central Files - 41/MIO
R/C Files



